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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 11:30 AM

To: 'Keet Wai Ng'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 584981 PLY | Third party vehicle SJT7413Y

Attachments: SJT 7413Y - Preli Advise  .pdf

Dear Keet Wai, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SJT 7413Y.   

 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 12:27 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 584981 PLY | Third party vehicle SJT7413Y 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please let us have the survey report soon. Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Ng Keet Wai 
Claims Services 
Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349| keetwai_ng @sg.msig-asia.com  

 

 
 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 | 

F: +65 6827 7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 11:44 AM 

To: Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 584981 PLY | Third party vehicle SJT7413Y 
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Dear Keet Wai, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]  

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 9:22 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 584981 PLY | Third party vehicle SJT7413Y 

 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We would like the LKK to survey the damage on a without prejudice basis by today. We attach quotation on third 
party vehicle SJT7413Y and our Insured’s narration of the accident.  
 
Contact person is Fandi (Tan Chong Motor) 
 
Please confirm on this assignment. Thanks. 

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
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